Hammond, Abigail M _ . _

From: Waggett, Christina

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 4:08 PM

To: Hammond, Abigail M

Subject: Request for Extended Period of Review - 02 NCAC 60B and 60C
Abby:

I would like to formally request an extended period of review in order for us to adequately work though the outstanding
issues with these rules.

Thank you,

Chrissy

Chrissy Waggett | Federal Liaison |[NC Dep't of Agriculture & Consumer Services| 919-707-3008 (direct) | 919-414-1350
(cell)| www.ncagr.gov

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to
third parties.



